
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 

CONSUMER FINANCIAL PROTECTION BUREAU 

ADMINISTRATIVE PROCEEDING File 

2017-CFPB-0018

In the Matter of: 

TRANSWORLD SYSTEMS, INC. 

CONSENT ORDER 

I. 

Overview 

The Consumer Financial Protection Bureau (Bureau) has reviewed the debt 

collections litigation practices of the Attorney Network business unit of Transworld 

Systems, Inc. ("TSI") ("Respondent"), the agent and Service Provider for fifteen (15) 

Delaware statutory trusts referred to as the National Collegiate Student Loan Trusts 

("NCSLTs", or "the Trusts", which are the National Collegiate Master Student Loan 

Trust, NCSLT 2003-1, NCSLT 2004-1, NCSLT 2004-2, NCSLT 2005-1, NCSLT 2005-2, 

NCSLT 2005-3, NCSLT 2006-1, NCSLT 2006-2, NCSLT 2006-3, NCSLT 2006-4, 

NCSLT 2007-1, NCSLT 2007-2, NCSLT 2007-3, and NCSLT 2007-4), and has identified 

violations of sections 1031(a) and 1036(a)(1) of the Consumer Financial Protection Act 

of 2010 (CFPA). Under sections 1053 and 1055 of the CFPA, 12 U.S.C. §§ 5563, 5565, the 

Bureau issues this Consent Order (Consent Order). 

To collect on defaulted private student loans, Law Firms engaged by 

Respondent's Attorney Network business unit filed debt Collections Lawsuits in state 
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accurate written compliance progress report (Compliance Report) that has 

been approved by the Board, which, at a minimum: 

a. Describes in detail the manner and form in which Respondent has 

complied with this Consent Order; and  

b. Attaches a copy of each Order Acknowledgment obtained under 

Section XII unless previously submitted to the Bureau.  

XII 

Order Distribution and Acknowledgment 

 
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that,  

69. Within thirty (30) days of the Effective Date, Respondent must deliver a 

copy of this Consent Order to each of its board members as well as to any 

managers, employees, Service Providers, or other agents and 

representatives who have responsibilities related to the subject matter of the 

Consent Order. 

70. For five (5) years from the Effective Date, Respondent must deliver a copy of 

this Consent Order to any business entity resulting from any change in 

structure referred to in Section XI, any future board members or executive 

officers, as well as to any managers, employees, Service Providers, or other 

agents and representatives who will have responsibilities related to the 

subject matter of the Consent Order before they assume their 

responsibilities.  

71. Respondent must secure a signed and dated statement acknowledging 

receipt of a copy of this Consent Order, ensuring that any electronic 
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signatures comply with the requirements of the E-Sign Act, 15 U.S.C. 

§§ 7001-7031, within thirty (30) days of delivery, from all persons receiving

a copy of this Consent Order under this Section.  

XIII 

Recordkeeping 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that  

72. Respondent must create, or if already created, must retain for at least five

(5) years from the Effective Date, the following business records:

a. All documents and records necessary to demonstrate full compliance

with each provision of this Consent Order, including all submissions to

the Bureau.

73. Respondent must retain the documents identified in Paragraph 72 for the

duration of the Consent Order.

74. Respondent must make the documents identified in Paragraph 72 available

to the Bureau upon the Bureau’s request.

XIV 

Notices 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that: 

75. Unless otherwise directed in writing by the Bureau, Respondent must

provide all submissions, requests, communications, or other documents

relating to this Consent Order in writing, with the subject line, “In re

Transworld Systems, Inc., File No. Year-CFPB- 0018,” and send them

either:

a. By overnight courier (not the U.S. Postal Service), as follows:
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